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Kirk Allen

From: John Kraft <john@heirloomvideography.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2013 2:51 PM
To: jclark@fiphd.org
Subject: FOIA Request 3-9-2013

 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois I am requesting the following. 
 

1. Copy of all claims submitted from CMS Renewables. 
2. Copy of all claims submitted from Day and Night Solar.  
3. All communications between the Public Health Board and/or Administrator to and from CMS 

Renewables.  These communications would include written, email, and all notes from phone calls to 
include text messages.   

4. All communications between the Public Health Board and/or Administrator to and from Day and Night 
Solar. These communications would include written, email, and all notes from phone calls to include 
text messages.  

5. Copies of all bid notifications published pertaining to the Solar Panel Purchase as it relates to board 
action 158/11 

6. Copies of all bids submitted as a result of the bid notifications referenced in board action 158/11 
7. Copy of all minutes recording the bid results 
8. Copy of all minutes appointing the contract to the bidder selected.  
9. Copy of proof of insurance, workers comp, and adoptive prevailing wage ordinance compliance for the 

contractor awarded the bid for the Solar Panels 
10. Copy of any ancillary charges for work, service or repair caused by installation of solar panels. 
11. Copy of Personnel Policy, ethics rules or any other rules and regulations approved by the Public Health 

Board or Administrator 
12. Copy of all minutes authorizing payment of claims to CMS Renewables and Day and Night Solar.  
13. Copy of all receipts for Jewelry purchases  
14. Copy of all the names of those receiving jewelry from the County Health Department in the last 2 years. 
15. Copy of state statute authorizing Jewelry as an allowable expenditure for a County Health Department.  
16. Copy of state statute authorizing the expenditures of public money for the operation of a raffle/door 

prizes for a County Health Department 
17. Copy of license issued in accordance with the Illinois Raffles Act. 230 ILCS 15 for the operation of a 
Raffle by the Ford Iroquois Public Health Department  
18. Copy of the financial accounting of all proceeds for the last two years for Raffles held by the Ford 

Iroquois Public Health Department 
19. Copy of the Public Health Director’s employment contract and complete compensation package 

  
 
This request is not a commercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois I am requesting a waiver 
for any charges or a reduction in charges as the information is in the public’s interest and will be used to share 
with the public.   
 
Electronic copies are requested for all information stored in such a format.   
 
Please note 720 ILCS 5/32-8. Tampering with public records. A person who knowingly and without lawful authority 
alters, destroys, defaces, removes or conceals any public record commits a Class 4 felony. (Source: Public Act 77-2638)
 
Thanks, 
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John Kraft 
7060 Illinois Highway 1 
Paris, Illinois 61944 
 
217-808-2527 
john@heirloomvideography.net 
 


